# **Sharad Jain**

**Professional Services Consultant | Implementation Consultant** 

Email: jainsharad.be@gmail.com Phone: (+91) 9029959776 (+91) 9833004446



C/117 – Suyog Building, New Link Road, Borivali (West), Mumbai – 400 091

# **SUMMARY**

Professional Services Consultant as Technical and Business Implementation engagement with almost 6 years of total experience in the BFSI with various domain like Anti Money Laundering, Foreign Exchange and Insurance sector for Banks, Corporate and Financial Institutions across multiple geographies like Singapore, Malaysia, Dubai, Jordan, India, Bangladesh and Australia. Steering a successful rollout of the projects with the accountability of defining scope, analyzing requirements, providing the business solutions and best practices, prioritizing tasks, identifying dependencies, and evaluating risks. Successfully trained all business stakeholders such as Head of Compliance, Compliance Officer and AML team. Deeply involved in various phases of SDLC, Client Relationship Management. Also, experienced in various data like Sanctions, Enhanced Due Diligence (EDD), Political Exposed Person (PEP), State Owned Enterprise (SOE) and Dual used goods with ship enforcement alert or vessel tracking with IMO.

**ΛCCUITY** 

credence

ATHARVA

# **EXPERIENCE**

#### IMPLEMENTATION CONSULTANT | OCT 2017 - Present

Professional Services - APAC & EMEA, Accuity a part of RELX- Mumbai

- Helping Financial Institutions to identify financial crime and streamline operations.
- Providing end-to-end screening solutions to the banks and non-banks corporate organizations across several countries.
- Ensured the project delivery is on time with the right requirements along with project management skills using professional services automation tool (PSA)
- Validating and Creating scope of work during the Sales stage and verification of the signed contract with the customer.
- Kick –off call and preparation\prerequisite points with key point of contact.
- Risk identification and project planning with all business stakeholders.
- Coached and mentored analysts on the fundamentals of the implementation cycle.
- Modeling the solutions as per the requirement and documenting it into Business Configuration Reports, Technical Installation Implementation Report and other Summary Report.
- Conducting end-to-end User Acceptance Testing ensure to get Sign-off and make sure to GO-Live.
- Providing right configurations and support, both on-site and off-site to the team
- Successfully implemented more than 10 projects as a Consultant across APAC\EMEA region.
- Worked closely with the PSG, BSG, Development Leads TechOps\DevOps, Support and Sales team.
- Successfully Implemented Clients: ICICI, Maybank-Malaysia, Housing Bank Jordan, Islami Bank Bangladesh, RAKEZ- UAE, Al Ahli Bank, KGI Securities, Alpadis, Equifax-Australia and many more.

#### ASSOCIATE SOFTWARE CONSULTANT | SEP 2015 - OCT 2017

Implementation and Delivery –Credence Analytics – Mumbai

- Implementation of Investment Management and Foreign Exchange application for the Banks, Non-Banks and Leading General Insurance companies.
- Implemented various projects (for the largest foreign exchange company and Leading General Insurance Company) during the tenure and assisted customers across the region India, Sri Lank and Mauritius in the operations phase, both – on-site and off-site.
- Closely work with business team and accounting team of SAP.
- Reporting designing using BIRT as per the IRDA compliance.
- Preparing test cases and user stories for the patches deployed to conduct UAT.
- Worked closely with the Senior Business Analysts, Development Leads and Sales team.
- Client's Handled: Thomas Cook India-Mauritius, IndusInd Bank, Go Digit Insurance and many more.

# **EDUCATION**

#### BACHELOR of ENGINEERING | 2010 - 2015

Atharva College of Engineering, Mumbai University

Computer Engineering – 69.13%

HIGHER SECONDARY CERTIFICATE | 2008 - 2010

Nirmala Memorial Foundation College of Science, Maharashtra State Board Science – **60.00**%

#### SECONDARY SCHOOL CERTIFICATE | 2008

Aacharya Narendra Dev Vidya Mandir High School, Maharashtra State Board 80.30%



- Proficient in MS Office and Google suite of products
- Solution oriented mindset
- Enthusiast for the new line of business or information
- Assertiveness and Discipline
- Excellent communication
- Multitasking
- Adaptable in most of the environments

## **Technical Skills**

- Web based application- Java
- Application\Web servers Tomcat, WebSphere, WebLogic and JBoss
- WebSphere Console, Installation\deploying war files & application support.
- SoapUI, Postman as web service XML request/response
  - Database MS SQL Server and Oracle
- Operation Systems Windows and Linux

## **CERTIFICATIONS**

- Certified on Accuity Fircosoft suite of products.
- Certified on Credence Analytics suite of products.
- Certified by IJRASET for a paper publication on academic project.

## **ACHIEVEMENTS**

Star Performer of the Year - Mar 2017 Credence Analytics

## ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- CxO appreciations
- Several Good Job done certificates.

## **PERSONAL DOSSIER**

Nationality – Indian Date of Birth – 27<sup>th</sup> Sept,1992 Marital Status – Unmarried

### REFERENCES

Upon request